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Cherne, Curtis

From: tim @ greenglobenm.com

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 1:05 PM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Presbyterian/ART interface
Curtis,

The only one that I think is part of ART is the third picture. I will double check with Bradbury and see what
they say and get back with you.

Tim Slatunas CESSWI, CISEC
President

505-301-0059
www.greenglobenm.com

o Wi, M2

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Presbyterian/ART interface

From: "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne@cabq.gov>

Date: Wed, April 05, 2017 3:17 pm

To: "Tim Slatunas W Green Globe (tim@greenglobenm.com)"
<tim@greenglobenm.com>

Tim,

Good afternoon.

I went out to the Presbyterian job at Spruce and Central today for an
inspection. I was providing comments/issues to the super from Enterprise
Builders and a couple items he said were part of the ART project.

As you know, I do not inspect City jobs, but I figured I had to pass a couple
things on.

1. I asked the guy to provide inlet protection on the inlet shown in ART_Inlet.jpg
and he told me it was part of the ART project. The dirt street shown in
ART_Inlet_basin.jpg is part of the Presbyterian work, so should Presbyterian
protect the inlet anyway? I don't know if there is something weird where the
contractor for Presbyterian shouldn’t touch something that is built with the ART
Project. What do ya think?

2. Dowhill_BMP.jpg is the downhill end of this section of work. If this was a
private project I would have them put a filter sock/wattle there. The Presbyterian
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Tim Slatunas W Green Globe (tim@ greenglobenm.com)
Subject: Presbyterian/ART interface

Attachments: ART_inlet.jpg; ART_inlet_basin.jpg; downhill_BMP.jpg
Tim,

Good afternoon.

| went out to the Presbyterian job at Spruce and Central today for an inspection. | was providing comments/issues to
the super from Enterprise Builders and a couple items he said were part of the ART project.

As you know, | do not inspect City jobs, but | figured | had to pass a couple things on.

1. | asked the guy to provide inlet protection on the inlet shown in ART_Inlet.jpg and he told me it was part of the ART
project. The dirt street shown in ART_Inlet_basin.jpg is part of the Presbyterian work, so should Presbyterian protect
the inlet anyway? | don’t know if there is something weird where the contractor for Presbyterian shouldn’t touch
something that is built with the ART Project. What do ya think?

2. Dowhill_BMP.jpg is the downhill end of this section of work. If this was a private project | would have them put a
filter sock/wattle there. The Presbyterian site has a large dirt area just south of here, so | mentioned that he could put a
wattle near the fire hydrant shown in the pic.

| am trying to stay away from the ART project, but am required to inspect the private work. The interface is tough.

Supposedly they are to pave Spruce street on Monday.
The Presbyterian site had some other issues also. The guy said he contacted you for 150 feet of wattle. So at least he is
trying.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



